
Michael McGibbon 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Follow Up Flag: 

Flag Status: 

Aidan Collins  

10 April 2019 14:32 

DevelopmentPlan@midulstercouncil.org 

Lightsource BP - response to Draft Development Plan 10th April 2019 

Lightsource BP - response to Draft Plan 10th April 2019 (ID 1432735).pdf 

Follow up 

Flagged 

Hi - please find attached the response from Lightsource BP to the Mid Ulster District Council Local Development Plan 

2030 Draft Plan Strategy. 

Please include us in correspondence about this Local Development Plan progression going forward. 

Regards, 

Aidan Collins Principal Environmental Planner  I  

lightsource bp 

This e-mail is private and confidential and is for the addressee only. If misdirected, please notify us, confirming that it has 

been deleted from your system and any hard copies destroyed. You are strictly prohibited from using, printing, distributing 

or disseminating it or any information contained in it, save to the intended recipient. 
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